All communications to be addressed fo:

i
Headquarters Headquarters (J
15 Carter Street Locked Bag 17 !
Lidcombe NSW 2141 Granville NSW 2142

Director General |
Dept of Planning - Urban

GPO Box 39 Your Ref: 11_0033
Our Ref: S08/0043 1
SYDNEY NSW 2001 DA11033077029MS

Attention: Anna Timbrell f

4 January 2013
Dear Sir/Madam |

State Significant Development for Crudine Ridge Wind Farm, North of Bathurst,
NSw

I refer to your letter dated 30 November 2012 seeking key issue and assessment

requirements regarding bush fire protection for the above state significant |
development. |

The following key issue and assessment requirements regarding bush fire protection L:f |
shall be included in the Directors Generals environmental assessment requirements: {

1. The Development proposal is to comply with the recommendations provided by
Eco Logical Pty Ltd ref.1 1ARMPLA-0011 dated 19 August 2011 in reference to
11_0033.

2. Emergency evacuation measures in accordance with Section 4.2.7 of Planning

for Bush Fire Protection 2006.

Should you have any further enquiries regarding this matter please contact Merryn
Spray on 1300 NSW RFS.

Yours sincerely

loha Cameron

ET AN 297
AlTeam Leader, Development Assessment
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